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_________________________________________________________________ 

YAMHILL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COVERSHEET 

DATE: April 18, 2024 
TO: Board of Commissioners 
FROM: Mark Lago, Public Works Director 
RE: Purchase of a new Chassis Mounted Sprayer 

BACKGROUND: 

The budget committee approved the purchase of a new spray truck in the 2022-23 
budget.  Public Works purchased a new Ford F-550 pickup chassis in December 2023. 
Then in January 2024 drove the pickup to Auburn, Washington to have Norstar 
Industries custom install the chassis mounted sprayer.   

Norstar Industries have completed the install, and the county has received delivery of 
the truck with the chassis mounted sprayer at a price of $112,641.00. 

In July 2022 after the budget was approved and passed, Public Works Motor Pool funds 
were transferred to the Pool Motor Vehicle Fund (vehicle replacement fund) where it 
earned interest. Therefore, the new chassis mounted sprayer has been already paid out 
of the 2022-23 budget and will not affect the 2023-24 Public Works budget.   

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize the purchase of the new chassis mounted sprayer from Norstar Industries for 
$$112,641.00. 

FISCAL IMPACT: Funds will come out of the Pool Motor Vehicle Fund 

ATTACHMENTS:  None 
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